

From: Anne Cortez

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 11, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0758-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Teralink application: The original application filing requested 252-272 GHz. The amended filing requests 252-275 GHz, or a full 23 GHz. Therefore, we requested a changed emission designator to show occupied bandwidth of 23 GHz. The center frequency should have been amended to show 263.5 GHz. It appears that the old band was left in place, and I have gone back through the application to take it out. If there are any other updates or corrections needed, I would be glad to make them. Thank you. Anne